
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at 6:30 PM  

Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

Christian Bourguignon 

John McIntosh 

Doug Crosson 

Evelyn Strong 

Tammie Williamson 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

City Engineer Chad Gilpin 

Planning Assistant Warlan Rivera 

Planning Consultant Robyn Miga 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given 

twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to 

address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak 

on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented 

for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature 

being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of Planning & 

Zoning Commission meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the Planning & Zoning 

Commission with a single motion because no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a 

1



Planning & Zoning Commission Member or citizen may request separate deliberation for a specific item, 

in which event those items will be removed from the consent agenda prior to the Planning & Zoning 

Commission voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to voting on the consent 

agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the 

same agenda. 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the July 27, 2021, Planning & Zoning Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

2. Denial of SUB2021-0040 for reasons set forth: A Final Plat for Parten Ranch Phase 3 an 

approximately 60.41 acres situated in the Lamar Moore Survey, A-323, Hays County, 

Texas, generally located north of FM 1826, and west of CR 163, to be known as Parten 

Ranch Phase 3 Final Plat. Applicant: Lauren Crone, LJA Engineering. 

BUSINESS 

3. Public hearing and consideration of approval of SUB2021-0041: an application to 

consider the plat vacation of Driftwood 967 Phase 2, an approximately 8.0259 acres of 

land situated in the Freelove Woody Survey No. 23, Abstract No. 20, in Hays County, 

Texas, consisting of a one lot subdivision being Block A, Lot 1. The property is located 

north of FM 967, south of RM 1826, west of Brangus Road, and east of FM 150, to be 

known as the Driftwood 967 Ph. 2 Plat Vacation. Applicant: Ronee Gilbert, Murfee 

Engineering Company, Inc.  

a. Presentation 

b. Staff Report 

c. Public Hearing 

d. SUB2021-0040 

4. Presentation and discussion regarding the 2021 Texas Legislative Update.  

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 551.076 

(Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning & Zoning 

Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open 

Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
August 24, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

September 14, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

September 28, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

2



City Council & BOA Meetings 
August 17, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

September 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

September 21, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on August 6, 2021, at 1:45 p.m. 

 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

3



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  July 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair James called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commission Members 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

Christian Bourguignon 

John McIntosh 

Doug Crosson 

Evelyn Strong (arrived at 6:37 p.m.) 

Tammie Williamson 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught 

City Administrator Michelle Fischer 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Planning Assistant Warlan Rivera 

City Engineer Chad Gilpin 

Planning Consultant Robyn Miga 

Transportation Consultant Leslie Pollack 

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr. 

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Crosson led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a 

translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the 

assistance of a translator to address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members 

4

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  July 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their 

comments until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone 

may request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no 

action may be taken during Presentation of Citizens. 

 

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens. 

BUSINESS 

1. Approval of the July 13, 2021, Planning & Zoning Commission regular meeting 

minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner McIntosh to approve the July 13, 2021, Planning & 

Zoning Commission regular meeting minutes.  Commissioner Williamson seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 6 to 0. 

2. Public hearing and consideration of recommendation regarding ZA2021-0003: an 

application for a Zoning Amendment and Conditional Use Overlay to consider a 

proposed zoning map amendment from Two-Family Residential- Duplex (SF-4) to 

Single Family Residential-Town Center (SF-3) and with a proposed conditional use 

overlay restricting the site further for two properties located approximately at 102 S. 

Bluff Street, Dripping Springs, Texas. Legal Description ORIGINAL TOWN OF 

DRIPPING SPRINGS, BLOCK 10, Lot 4-5-6 & 9, ACRES 0.519 and ORIGINAL 

TOWN OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, BLOCK 10, Lot 1-3 & 10-12, ACRES 

0.9445. Applicant:  Jon Thompson, J Thompson Professional Consulting, LLC 

 

a. Presentation 

 

Applicant Jon Thompson presented the item. 

 

b. Staff Report 

 

Robyn Miga presented the staff report which is on file.  Staff recommends approval of 

the zoning amendment with changes to the conditional overlay ordinance where the 

permissions are outlined rather than prohibitions.   

 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

 

d. Zoning Amendment and Conditional Overlay 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Williamson to recommend City Council 

approval, with changes to the conditional overlay ordinance where the permissions are 

outlined rather than prohibitions,  of ZA2021-0003: an application for a Zoning 

Amendment and Conditional Use Overlay to consider a proposed zoning map 

amendment from Two-Family Residential- Duplex (SF-4) to Single Family Residential-

Town Center (SF-3) and with a proposed conditional use overlay restricting the site 

further for two properties located approximately at 102 S. Bluff Street, Dripping 

5

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  July 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

Springs, Texas.  Commissioner Bourguignon seconded the motion which carried 

unanimously 7 to 0. 

3. Public hearing and consideration of recommendation regarding ZA2021-0004: an 

application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed zoning map amendment 

from SF-1 (Single-Family Residential - Low Density) to SF-2 (Single-Family 

Residential-Moderate Density) for an approximately 1.82-acre tract at 1232 Creek 

Road, Dripping Springs, Texas. Legal Description CREEK ROAD VILLAS, LOTS 1-

2, ACRES 1.82; and P.A SMITH SURVEY 0.99 ACRE A0415. Applicant: Jon 

Thompson, J Thompson Professional Consulting, LLC 

 

a. Presentation 

 

Applicant Jon Thompson presented the item. 

 

b. Staff Report 

 

Robyn Miga presented the staff report which is on file.  Staff recommends approval of 

the zoning amendment. 

 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

 

d. Zoning Amendment 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner McIntosh to recommend City Council approval 

of ZA2021-0004: an application for a Zoning Amendment to consider a proposed 

zoning map amendment from SF-1 (Single-Family Residential - Low Density) to SF-2 

(Single-Family Residential-Moderate Density) for an approximately 1.82-acre tract at 

1232 Creek Road, Dripping Springs, Texas.  Commissioner Strong seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

4. Public hearing and consideration of recommendation regarding PDD2021-002 

Cynosure-Wild Ridge: an application for a Planned Development District to consider 

an ordinance enacting Planned Development District Number 13 and approving the 

zoning change from Agriculture (AG) to Planned Development District Number 13 

(PDD #13) with a base zoning of SF-3 for up to 960 units with some local retail uses to 

be located on approximately 283 acres on the Cynosure Tract north of the Cannon 

Tract and east of the Scott Tract northeast of city limits.  Applicant: Rex Baker, Baker & 

Robertson 

 

a. Presentation 

 

Peter Verdicchio with SEC Planning and John Doucet with Doucet Engineers gave a 

presentation which is on file. 

 

b. Staff Report 

 

6

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  July 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

Laura Mueller presented the staff report which is on file.  Staff recommends approval of 

the planned development district. 

 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

 

d. Planned Development District Ordinance 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to recommend City Council approval of 

PDD2021-002 Cynosure-Wild Ridge: an application for a Planned Development 

District to consider an ordinance enacting Planned Development District Number 13 

and approving the zoning change from Agriculture (AG) to Planned Development 

District Number 13 (PDD #13) with a base zoning of SF-3 for up to 960 units with 

some local retail uses to be located on approximately 283 acres on the Cynosure Tract 

north of the Cannon Tract and east of the Scott Tract northeast of city limits.  

Commissioner Strong seconded the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

5. Discuss and consider the Nomination of a member of the Planning & Zoning 

Commission to serve as the Representative on the Transportation Committee. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Strong to nominate Vice Chair Martin to serve as 

Representative on the Transportation Committee.  Commissioner McIntosh seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

6. DA2020-0002 Anarene/Double L Amended Development Agreement.  Applicant: Pablo 

Martinez, BGE, Inc. 

 

Laura Mueller’s report is on file and available for review upon request. 

7. Planning Report 

The Planning Report is on file and available for review upon request. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 

551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning 

& Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session 

in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

 

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
August 10, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

7

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  July 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

August 24, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

September 14, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

September 28, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council & BOA Meetings 
August 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

August 17, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

September 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.(CC & BOA) 

September 21, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner McIntosh to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Strong 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

This regular meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

8

Item 1.



 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 

 

P& Z Meeting: August 10, 2021 

Project Number:  SUB2021-0040 – Parten Ranch Phase 3 Final Plat 

Report From: Chad Gilpin, PE – City Engineer 

Item Details 

Project Name: Parten Ranch Phase 3 Final Plat 

Property Location:  In the City of Dripping Springs ETJ, generally located north of FM 1826 off Parten Ranch 

Parkway.  

Legal Description:  
60.41 acres of land in the Seaborn J. Whatley Survey A-18 & the Lamar Moore Survey 

A-323 & a portion of the 531.542 acre recorded in Doc. 2016-16004247 of Hays County, 

Texas 

Applicant: Lauren Crone, PE – LJA Engineering 

Property Owner: HM Parten Ranch Development, Inc. 

Request: Approval of Final Plat 

 

 

Property Location 

 

 
9

Item 2.



 

 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

Staff Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends denial of the FINAL PLAT for reasons setforth in the attached comment response letter.  

 

Site Information 

 

Zoning Designation:   
The property is in the City of Dripping Springs ETJ and regulated by a development agreement between Dripping Springs 

and HM Parten Ranch Development, Inc. 

 

Project Summary: 

 

Parten Ranch is a 531.75-acres low density single-family residential development that is planned to include up to 575 

single-family residential lots with a maximum 20% net impervious cover. The Parten Ranch Concept Plan was approved 

with the development agreement between Dripping Springs and HM Parten Ranch Development, Inc. 

 

The applicant states that the proposed Phase 3 FINAL PLAT is for 60.41 acres and will include 62 single-family lots and 

12 drainage/open space lots.  Review comments have requested that lot count discrepancy in Phase 3 be clarified. 

 

Access: Access will be via Parten Ranch Parkway from FM 1826 and a second access via Kinnikinik Loop to FM 1826.  

 

Impervious Cover: The Development Agreement limits impervious cover (IC) to a maximum of 20%. Phases 1, 2, 3 & 

5 currently add up to 10% IC. 

 

Water: Service will be provided by West Travis County PUA 

 

Wastewater: Service will be provided by Springhollow MUD and treatment provided by Hays Co. MUD #5 

 

Previous Actions/Actions by Other Jurisdictions  

 This is the first time this plat application has been considered by P&Z.  

 ESD#6 approval is pending 

 Hays County 1445 approval is pending 

 

Outstanding Comments 

Staff reviewed the proposed plat against the city’s code of ordinances, and the outstanding comments are attached.  

 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Proposed Final Plat  

Exhibit 2 – Staff Comments 

 

 

Recommended Action: Recommend denial of the request.   

Budget/Financial Impact:    All fees have been paid.  

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 

 

10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



21

Item 2.



22

Item 2.



TW
O C

RE
EK

S 
LA

NE

TWO C
REEKS LA

NE

TW
O

 C
R

EE
KS

 L
AN

E

23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



26

Item 2.



27

Item 2.



 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 

 

P& Z Meeting: August 10, 2021 

Project Number:  SUB2021-0041, Plat Vacation 

Project Planner: Robyn Miga, Consulting Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Driftwood 967 Ph. 2 Minor Plat Vacation 

Property Location:   Generally located  north of FM 967, south of RM 1826, west of Brangus Road, and east 

of FM 150.  

Legal Description:  
Approximately 8.0259 acres situated in the Freelove Woody Survey No. 23, Abstract No. 

20, Hays County, Texas, also known as Lot 1, Block A of the Driftwood 967 Phase 2 

Minor Plat. 

Applicant: Ronee Gilbert c/o Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.  

Property Owner: Royce Wachsmann, Stephen C. Dickman, Jett Garner, Danette R. Koebele, and Sam 

Siddons  

Request: Plat Vacation 

 

 

 

Action Requested 

 

Public hearing and consideration of possible action regarding SUB2021-0041: an application to consider the plat vacation 

of Driftwood 967 Phase 2, an approximately 8.0259 acres of land situated in the Freelove Woody Survey No. 23, Abstract 

No. 20, in Hays County, Texas, consisting of a one lot subdivision being Block A, Lot 1. The property is located north of 

FM 967, south of RM 1826, west of Brangus Road, and east of FM 150, to be known as the Driftwood 967 Ph. 2 Plat 

Vacation.  

 

Site Information 

 

Location:  

Generally located north of FM 967, south of RM 1826, west of Brangus Road, and east of FM 150.  

 

Zoning Designation:   
N/A 

 

Summary  

The applicant is requesting to vacate the existing plat, Driftwood 967 Phase 2 in order to add acreage to the existing plat 

boundary. The applicant has also filed a plat application for a minor plat, which will be approved administratively in 

accordance with Section 10, Minor Plats, of the City’s Code.  

 

Outstanding Comments 

Staff analyzed the proposed plat vacation (SUB2021-0041) against the city’s code of ordinances, and there are no 

outstanding comments.   

 

 

Recommendation 
28

Item 3.



 

 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

Staff is recommending approval of the plat vacation with the following conditions:  

 

1. The plat vacation will not be filed until all comments have been addressed on the filed minor plat for the 

subdivision.  

2. That the city and county approve the vacation documents as to form for filing.  

 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Vacation Documents  

Exhibit 2 – Application 

Exhibit 3 – Proposed Minor Plat (Administrative Approval) 

 

 

Recommended Action: Recommend approval with conditions of the request.   

Budget/Financial Impact:    All fees have been paid.  

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 

 

29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



35

Item 3.



36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



39

Item 3.



40

Item 3.



41

Item 3.



42

Item 3.



43

Item 3.



44

Item 3.



45

Item 3.



46

Item 3.



47

Item 3.



48

Item 3.



49

Item 3.



50

Item 3.



51

Item 3.



52

Item 3.



53

Item 3.



54

Item 3.



55

Item 3.



56

Item 3.



Legislative Update
Laura Mueller, City Attorney

57

Item 4.



2021 Legislative Session 

• Ended at beginning of June 
2021

• House members walked out at 
end of session, killing many 
bills

• Died:

• “shot clocks” in the 
building permitting and 
land development fields

• “super preemption” bill 
that would have 
prevented many city 
regulations from applying 
to any state license holder

• Bee bill that would have 
prevented cities from 
regulating backyard 
agricultural practices

58

Item 4.



Building Bills

• HB 738 – Building Codes: fire sprinkler prohibition 
(again) – moved to 2012 codes – will require public 
hearings for building code amendments by ordinance. 
Effective 09/01/2021.

• SB 877 – Building Inspections:  during emergencies 
anyone can inspect who is certified and does not have 
an interest in the property. Effective Immediately.

• SB 952 – Concrete Batch Plants – more info for 
TCEQ reviews. Effective 09/01/2021

59

Item 4.



Planning Bills-
Annexation and DAs
• SB 374 – Annexation of Right of Way: Annexation of ROW is 
easier because only notice to the property owner (TxDOT/Hays 
County) is required rather than permission. Effective Immediately. 

• HB 1929 – Development Agreements:  City now have liability 
for breach of contract for Development Agreements including any 
costs that are incurred by the landowner due to the breach of the 
agreement.  Effective 09/01/2021.

• HB 2404 – 380 Agreements:  Requires reporting of 380 
agreements or amendments to 380 agreements. Effective 
09/01/2021.

60

Item 4.



Planning Bills-Broadband 
Development & Camping Band

• HB 5 – Broadband Development Office: Creates a 
State Broadband Plan with a broadband development 
office that can award grants or loans for the purpose of 
expanding access to, and adoption of, broadband 
service. Effective Immediately.

• HB 1925 – Camping in Public: Creates a Class C 
misdemeanor for a person who intentionally or 
knowingly camps in a public place without the 
effective consent of the officer or agency having the 
authority to manage the public place. Effective 
09/01/2021.

61

Item 4.



Planning-Board of 
Adjustment and TIRZ 

HB 1475 – Board of 
Adjustment:  allows the BOA 
to consider financial 
considerations when granting 
variances including the cost of 
compliance. Effective 
09/01/2021.

SB 244 – TIRZ:  TIRZ Boards are 
now subject to the Open 
Meetings Act. Effective 
09/01/2021.

62

Item 4.



Planning-Religious 
Organizations and 
Learning Pods 

HB 525 – Religious Organizations:  emergency 
management bill that limits how churches can be 
regulated if it limits how churches perform services. 
Effective Immediately.

HB 1239 – Religious Freedom:  emergency 
management bill that limits when churches can be 
required to close but is broadly written to prohibit 
any action that “effectively” closes the church. 
Effective Immediately.

SB 1955 – Learning Pods:  cannot regulate 
residences or other buildings differently as a 
learning pod then if it wasn’t being used a learning 
pod including as a child-care facility. Effective 
Immediately. 

63

Item 4.



City 
Administration: 
Historic Landmarks

• SB 1585 – Historic Landmark: 
Modifies how a City can 
designate a historic landmark 
or include property in a 
historic district.  City will 
need to designate one 
commission to take care of 
this issue and will need to 
work with property owners 
on historic properties. 
Effective 09/01/2021.

64

Item 4.



• Caption

• Sections affected

• Additional info and possible repealers

• Effective Date 

• Bill Number (including where 
bill originated)

65

Item 4.



Special Session 
July 8, 2021-
Ended
Additional 
Special Sessions 
Expected

66

Item 4.



QUESTIONS

67

Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	PZC: July 27 Minutes
	07.27.21 PZC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	SUB2021-0040 Parten Ranch Phase 3 Final Plat
	STAFF REPORT - Parten Ranch Ph 3 2021-08-10
	SUB2021-0040 Application
	SUB2021-0040 Proposed Plat
	Denial Letter 8.5.21

	Item 3.	SUB2021-0041 Driftwood 967 Ph. 2 Plat Vacation
	STAFF REPORT - Driftwood Vacation - 8.5.2021
	SUB2021-0041 Plat Vacation Documents
	SUB2021-0041 Minor Plat
	SUB2021-0041 Driftwood Application

	Item 4.	PZC: Legislative Update Presentation
	CC Legislative Update.2021

	Bottom

